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TO: Robert Brandon FROM: Martin R. Cramton, Jr. AN

Zoning Administrator Planning Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Special Use Permit 84-5(c) by South Mecklenburg Retirement
Community Inc. Tax Parcel # 209-221-02 p.o.

Attached is a specific plan for the Southminster Retirement Community. The plan shows several minor
additions to the retirement center. These additions consist of a secondary entrance to the main dining area
which will also provide a parking area for small, individual electric carts used by some residents to get
around in the interior of the main building. Also proposed is a 100 square foot flower arranging room,
enclosure an existing small second floor porch and extensions of two entrance canopies to provide
protected access for loading and unloading at the major entrances.

We have reviewed these proposed additions and find them to be minor additions that do not reduce the
yards at the exterior of the property or intensify development therefore we are administratively approving

this revised plans. Please use this revised plan when evaluating requests for building permits and
certificates of occupancy.



